

From: Edwin Huckle [<mailto:Edwin.Huckle@phe.gov.uk>]
Sent: 12 December 2017 09:59
To: Local resident
Cc: Griffiths, David <David.Griffiths@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>; 'Huw Brunt' <Huw.Brunt@wales.nhs.uk>
Subject: TARMAC Cement Works, Aberthaw (B2SM1057)

Dear Local resident

Further to our telephone conversation, I have discussed the matter with the Regulator, Natural Resources Wales. They have confirmed that Tarmac, the operator, is compliant with their Environmental Permit. It is acknowledged that from time to time there have been unforeseen fugitive dust releases at the site and that these episodes have been notified to the Regulator for review. An agreed action plan is in place to continue to make improvements where possible. NRW has now shared with me dust monitoring data from the operator which following analysis, confirms that the operator's contribution to total environmental dust is small - there is nothing to suggest the operator is in breach of the permit which sets strict environment and health protection emission limits.

I trust this helps in clarifying the matter.

Kind regards

**Ed Huckle | Principal Environmental Public Health Scientist
Centre for Radiation, Chemical and Environmental Hazards (Wales)**

T: +44 (0)29 2041 6382

M: +44 (0)7786 856767 | Edwin.Huckle@phe.gov.uk

www.gov.uk/phe

Follow us on Twitter  [@PHE_uk](https://twitter.com/PHE_uk)

Protecting and improving the nation's health

PHE Outstanding Contribution Quality Award 2017